

3:40 Mags saved us from starvation with some delicious girl scout cookies

3:41 Meeting called to order

3:41 Frances walks in

3:42 Fundraiser stuff

- Some sort of drive like canned goods, non perishables, living essentials, hygiene products, etc.
 - Donate everything to the IRS
 - 5 bins (one for each class)
- Envelope for monetary donations

3:44 Officer stuff

- Officers should look for people to fill your position
 - Officers should encourage people to come to them but they should also do outreach
 - We want all positions to be filled

3:46 T-shirt and/or sweatshirt

- Next board's responsibility
- Another crewneck would be good
 - There is still interest
 - Majority vote to do another crewneck
 - Good luck to the next treasurer

3:49 Next week Emma will bring Juice for the Jews

3:50 Latin Lunch

- On a Friday but probably not this week
- Bread machine
 - Bring chips, dips, etc.
- Basically a potluck

3:51 Kink shaming Orion

3:51 Potluck date

- We will do it on February 24

3:52 Fill out the survey about convention that has been emailed out

3:53 Senior officers will become ex officio after elections which sounds pretty darn cool

3:54 If you want to run for office you should talk to the current officer

- If you're comfortable
- Also read the constitution

3:56 Btw treasurer does not need to be in Calculus FG, math doesn't really matter

3:56 Meeting adjourned

- Orion dabbled so we can't leave
 - We left anyway